
 

 

The Lincoln Parish Police Jury may choose to go into Executive Session pursuant to State Law. 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 
Lincoln Parish Police Jury 

Tuesday, March 08, 2022 at 6:30 PM 

Jack Beard Room | 910 North Trenton Street, Ruston, LA 71270 

AGENDA 
In compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, individuals needing special 
accommodations during this meeting should notify the Lincoln Parish Police Jury at  
318-513-6200 at least three working days before the meeting. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Logan Hunt, Chair; Theresa Wyatt, TJ Cranford, Glenn Scriber, Matt Pullin 

 
Call to Order 

Invocation 

Approval of Agenda 

Old Business 

New Business 

1. Request Permission to Advertise for Asphalt Bids 

2. Consider Possibility of Revising Current Striping Ordinance 

3. Assistance Request - Dubach, Limb Pickup 

4. Acquisition of Equipment: 
A. Two (2) John Deere Utility Tractors - State Contract ($118,356.80) 
B. Attachments for Tractors - Two (2) Side Mount Rotary Mowers - State Contract 
(81,619.00) 
C. One (1) Commercial Ztrak Diesel Lawn Mower - State Contact ($14,535.21) 
D. Broom Tractor 
E. Soil Stabilizer/Recycler 
F. 8 Yard Dump Truck  
G. Warren EAC-2420 Sand Spreader - Purchase Order ($11,100.00) 

5. Discussion of Longstraw Road 

Other Business 

Adjournment 
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Doug Postel 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Charla Thompson

 Wednesday, February 23, 2022 9:57 AM 

Doug Postel 

limb Pick Up for the Town of Dubach 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe. 

Please pick up limbs for the Town of Dubach at your earliest convenience. Thank you! 

Best Regards, 

Charla C Thompson 
Town Clerk 
Town of Dubach 
P.O. Box252 
Dubach, LA 71235 
(Tel) 318-777-3321 
(Fax) 318-777-8112 
(Cell) 318-533-9090 
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